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Walkenhorst_Barber, Sarah

i .
From: Cosh, Bill
Sent: Saturday, February 01, 2020 10:49 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Cc: Jacque, Andre; Rettinger, Nik
Subject: Rush drafting request for an amendment

Good Morning Sarah,

| wanted to submit the following for a rush drafting request for an amendment. We need it for a hearing this coming
week.

If you need anything else just let me know. Thank you for your help.

Bill

From: Jacque, Andre <Andre.Jacque@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 7:00 PM

To: Cosh, Bill <Bill.Cosh@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Rettinger, Nik <Nik.Rettinger@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Augustyn, Ryan
<Ryan.Augustyn@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Amendment language for AB 786/SB 734 - Guardian Training Requirements

Yes, we want to keep things on track for the exec Ott scheduled for it next week, so please put a rush on it. Probably the
latter language, but if the drafter thinks the former fits their drafting conventions better that’s fine with me, too. Give
the drafter permission to send a companion amendment to the Zimmerman office.

Thanks!

From: Cosh, Bill <Bill.Cosh@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 6:43 PM

To: Jacque, Andre <Andre.Jacque @legis.wisconsin.gov>; Rettinger, Nik <Nik.Rettinger@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Augustyn,
Ryan <Rvan.Augustyn@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Amendment language for AB 786/SB 734 - Guardian Training Requirements

Let me know if you would like me to get this drafted.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Janet Zander <Janet.Zander@gwaar.org>

Date: January 31, 2020 at 6:19:14 PM CST

To: "Sen.Jacque" <Sen.Jacque @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: "Cosh, Bill" <Bill.Cosh@!egis.wisconsin.gov>, "Jackson, Tamara - BPDD"
<Tamara.Jackson@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Amendment language for AB 786/SB 734 - Guardian Training Requirements




Dear Senator Jacque,

The attorney working in the Guardianship Support Center suggested the following
amendment options for AB 786/SB 734 to address the DCF concerns related to minor
guardianships.

Insert page five, after line 13, create (e) to read “A guardian for a minor
under s. 54.10(1) is exempt from pars. (a) and (b).”

Alternative, if they would prefer to use the full formal language of 54.10:

Insert page five, after line 13, create (e) to read “A guardian for the person
or a guardian of the estate, or both, for a minor under s. 54.10(1) is exempt
from pars. (a) and (b).”

Let me know if there are any further questions, thank you.

Janet Zander

Advocacy & Public Policy Coordinator

p. 715-677-6723 | m. 608-228-7253

Elder Law & Advocacy Center

fb. Facebook.com/WAAN.ACTION | tw. @ZanderWAAN
Greater Wisconsin Agency on Aging Resources, Inc.
WWW. gwaar.org
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 5, line 13: after that line insert:
“(e) A guardian of the person or a guardian of the estate, or both, for a minor
under s. 54.10 (1) is exempt from pars. (a) and (b).”.

(END)



